

AC Chat – CCWG Auction Proceeds Part II 13:30 local time 02 November 2017

Marc Gauw: (11/2/2017 13:34) Hello from Amsterdam, I do not hear sound

Emily Barabas: (13:34) This session is now beginning.

Marika Konings: (13:34) Hi Marc - do you hear Erika speaking now?

Marc Gauw: (13:34) no

Emily Barabas: (13:34) Checking with the tech team.

Emily Barabas: (13:35) Hello, my name is Emily Barabas and I will be monitoring this chat room. In this role, I am the voice for the remote participants, ensuring that they are heard equally with those who are "in-room" participants. When submitting a question that you want me to read out loud on the microphone in this session, please provide your name and affiliation if you are representing one, start your sentence with <QUESTION> and end it with <QUESTION>. When submitting a comment that you want me to read out loud on the microphone, once again provide your name and affiliation if you have one then start your sentence with a <COMMENT> and end it with <COMMENT>. Text outside these quotes will be considered as part of "chat" and will not be read out loud on the mic. Any questions or comments provided outside of the session time will not be read aloud.

ICANN RP 2: (13:35) we're having issues with adobe the english audio stream is working

Marc Gauw: (13:35) sound is now working !

Emily Barabas: (13:35) All chat sessions are being archived and follow the ICANN Expected Standards of

Behavior: <https://meetings.icann.org/en/expected-standards-behavior>

Marika Konings: (13:37) For agenda item 2a. please use the following link to see the document that we will be discussing as we are having

issues to convert it so that it is readable in Adobe Connect: https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__docs.google.com_document_d_1zQ66hCxrboAJPKeuU6nHwzHQwmU6g-5F3kS0JUSSC-5FtSk_edit&d=DwIFaQ&c=FmY1u3PjP6wrcrwl3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=mBQzISaM6eYCHFBU-v48zs-QSrijHB0aWmHuE4X4drzI&m=xXJ6StgVwqjipHa-iLWon_ScjiGVgLGJf4UMBITRCnM&s=fmfNR2HyqXq6o9maEkDM7U2KszrxIJvsvMWUTsxyJz8&e=

Hadia Elminiawi: (13:38) hello all

Wale Bakare: (13:44) Thanks, Daniel! You spoke my mind

Hadia Elminiawi: (13:45) agree with daniel

Emily Barabas: (13:50) Reminder for remote participants: When submitting a comment that you want me to read out loud on the microphone, please provide your name and affiliation if you have one then start your sentence with a <COMMENT> and end it with <COMMENT>.

Marita Moll 4: (13:58) could you put a link to the examples in the chat. doesn't work from the slide

Emily Barabas: (13:58) https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__docs.google.com_document_d_1zQ66hCxrboAJPKeuU6nHwzHQwmU6g-5F3kS0JUSSC-5FtSk_edit&d=DwIFaQ&c=FmY1u3PjP6wrcrwl3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=mBQzISaM6eYCHFBU-v48zs-QSrijHB0aWmHuE4X4drzI&m=xXJ6StgVwqjipHa-iLWon_ScjiGVgLGJf4UMBITRCnM&s=fmfNR2HyqXq6o9maEkDM7U2KszrxIJvsvMWUTsxyJz8&e=

Marita Moll 4: (13:59) thanks

Emily Barabas: (14:00) For those just joining the session, we are currently on item 2a in the agenda.

Emily Barabas: (14:03) For remote participants, if you are having difficulty with the Adobe Connect audio, please try the audio stream.

Emily Barabas: (14:08) We are now moving to agenda item 2b.

Nathalie Peregrine: (14:11) @ all, we are experiencing connectivity issues here in Abu Dhabi, which is affecting our audio quality. If we remove the video transmission, this would help the audio quality, but we need to know that our remote participants would be happy with this. Please let us know.

Marc Gauw: (14:18) I would prefer to keep the video (the quality of both video and audio is very good in Holland)

Marc Gauw: (14:18) But if it bothers others, then fine to switch it off

Marita Moll: (14:23) Would it not be better be positive -- be consistent rather than not inconsistent

Stephanie Perrin: (14:25) Xavier's comments on the requirements that we must meet to maintain tax status promises to eliminate my confusion. It seems to me that clarity about the terms of any fund distribution being in compliance with requirements of a non-profit could usefully be separated from goals of funding projects (separate paras in other words)

Marita Moll 5: (14:40) It is often the practice that lists like this end with something a little bit open-ended to allow for some growth. Doesn't have to be a big hole but just some small space that future things might come along.

Emily Barabas: (14:59) This session is now concluding. Session recording and transcript will soon be available here: https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__sched.co_CbIt&d=DwIFaQ&c=FmY1u3PJp6wrcrwill3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=mBQzlSaM6eYCHFBU-v48zs-QSrijHB0aWmHuE4X4drzI&m=xXJ6StgVwqjipHa-iLWon_ScjiGVgLJFi4UMBITRCnM&s=504lc5cpgpwmMO903oPQTjDj7EV-X1-ZvkqI6YsqNx0&e=.

Thank you for your participation.